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UNITED STATES 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 20549 

 
FORM C 

 
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 

 
 

☒ Form C: Offering Statement 
☐ Form C-U: Progress Update 
☐ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement 
☐ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days. 
☐ Form C-AR: Annual Report 
☐ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report 
☐ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting 

 
 
Name of Issuer  
Teacher Giving, Inc.  
 
Legal Status of Issuer  
 
 Form: 
 Corporation 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization: 
 Texas 
 
 Date of Organization: 
 November 14, 2024 
 
Physical Address of Issuer 
12915 Jones Maltsberger, Ste 101, San Antonio, TX, 78247  
 
Website of Issuer 
https://teachergiving.com/ 
 
Is there a Co-Issuer? ______ yes __x____no.  
 
 
Name of Intermediary through which the Offering will be Conducted: 
DealMaker Securities, LLC 
 
CIK Number of Intermediary: 
0001872856 
 
SEC File Number of Intermediary: 
008-70756 
 
CRD Number, if applicable, of Intermediary: 
315324 
 
Amount of compensation to be paid to the Intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the 
Offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for 
conducting the Offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the Offering: 



 

 2  

As compensation for the services provided by DealMaker Securities LLC, the Company is required to pay to 
DealMaker Securities LLC a cash fee consisting of a(n) eight (8.5%) commission based on the dollar amount of the 
Securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The cash 
fee is inclusive of transaction and payment processing fees. There is also a $17,500 advance setup fee and $2,000 
monthly fee payable to DealMaker Securities LLC and/or its affiliates. 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the Issuer held by the Intermediary, or any arrangement for the 
Intermediary to acquire such an interest: 
None 
 
Type of Security Offered: 
Common Stock Class B 
 
Target Number of Securities to be Offered: 
10,000 
 
Price (or Method for Determining Price): 
$1.00 
 
Target Offering Amount: 
$10,000 
 
Oversubscriptions Accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be Allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☐ First-come, first-served basis 
☑ Other: At the discretion of the Company 
 
 
Maximum Offering Amount (if different from Target Offering Amount): 
$1,250,000 
 
Deadline to reach the Target Offering Amount: 
March 31, 2026 
 
NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Target Offering Amount at 
the Offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitments will be canceled and 
committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current Number of Employees: 
4 
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 Most recent fiscal year-end* Prior fiscal year-end* 

Total Assets $257,306.00 $0.00 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $17,773.00 $0.00 

Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00 

Short-term Debt $257,281 $0.00 

Long-term Debt $0.00 $0.00 

Revenues/Sales $0.00 $0.00 

Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 

Taxes Paid $0.00 $0.00 

Net Income $-975.00 $0.00 

*Reflects the financial results for the Crowdfunding Issuer, Teacher Giving, Inc. 
 
 
The jurisdictions in which the Issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto 
Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands  
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EXHIBITS  
EXHIBIT A: Offering Memorandum 
EXHIBIT B: Financial Statements 
EXHIBIT C: Subscription Agreement 
EXHIBIT D: PDF of Campaign Landing Page  
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EXHIBIT A 
OFFERING MEMORANDUM PART II OF OFFERING STATEMENT 

(EXHIBIT A TO FORM C) 
September 19, 2025 

 
 

 
Teacher Giving, Inc.  

 
Up to $1,250,000 Maximum Offering Amount (“Maximum Amount”) of up to 1,250,000 Whole Share 
Number Total Securities 

 
Teacher Giving, Inc.  (the “Company,” “we,” “us”, “Issuer” or “our”), is offering up to $1,250,000 (the “Maximum 
Offering Amount”) worth of Common Stock Class B of the Company (the “Securities” or singularly the “Security”) 
at a price of $1.00 per Security (collectively, the “Offering”). Purchasers of Securities are sometimes referred to 
herein as “Purchasers” or “Investors”. The minimum Target Offering Amount is $10,000 (the “Target Offering 
Amount”) (collectively, the “Offering”). The Offering is being conducted on a best-efforts basis and the Company 
must reach its Target Amount by March 31, 2026 (the “Target Date”).   

Unless the Company raises at least the Target Offering Amount under this Offering by the Target Date, no Securities 
will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be canceled, and all committed funds will be returned. 
For the avoidance of doubt, no initial subscriptions from new investors will be accepted after March 31, 2026. If the 
Company reaches its Target Offering Amount prior to the Target Date, the Company may conduct the first of 
multiple closings, provided that the Offering has been posted for 21 days and that investors who have committed 
funds will be provided notice five business days prior to the close. 

Each investor must invest a minimum of $250.  
 
Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion. The 
Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The rights 
and obligations of any Purchasers are captured by processing a subscription, and Purchasers must complete the 
purchase process through our intermediary, DealMaker Securities LLC (the “Intermediary”). All committed funds 
will be held in escrow with Enterprise Bank & Trust, a Missouri chartered trust company with banking powers (the 
“Escrow Agent”) until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more closings occur. You 
may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Target Date, or such earlier time as the 
Company designates, pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary.  
The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind the Company’s 
offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason.  

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of 
the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these 
authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) does not pass upon the merits of any Securities 
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering 
document or literature. 

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made an 
independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other 
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are 
based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to the Company’s 
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words 
“estimate”, “project”, “believe”, “anticipate”, “intend”, “expect”, and similar expressions are intended to 



 

 6  

identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to 
future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company’s action results to 
differ materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place 
undue reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state or to 
reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. 

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL 
INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT 
IN THIS OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY 
TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. 
AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE 
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR 
AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE 
INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C TITLED “RISK FACTORS”. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY 
BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT 
PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. PROSPECTVE INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT 
THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN 
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. THE SECURITIES MAY HAVE FURTHER TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS 
NOT PROVIDED FOR BY FEDERAL, STATE OR FOREIGN LAW. 

NO ONE SHOULD CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX 
ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL 
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND 
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT. 

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES 
AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED IN THIS FORM 
C. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY 
OF THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED 
LEGAL FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. 
THE INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE 
UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR 
WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THE COMPANY, THE 
ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY 
INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR 
DOMESTIC. 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 

IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE 
THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN 
CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER 
FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES 
BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR. 

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 
 
ENTERPRISE BANK AND TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT 
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR 
THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, 
WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGMENT      ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE 
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY 
FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
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(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 
80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act 
(15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
“1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports 
required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified 
company or companies. 

 
 
About this Form C 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you 
with information different from that contained in this Form C and no source other than DealMaker Securities LLC 
(the “Intermediary”) has been authorized to host this Form C and the Offering. We are offering to sell and seeking 
offers to buy the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the 
information contained in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of 
delivery of this Form C or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and 
prospects may have changed since that date. 
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, 
are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other 
documents. The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s 
management concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any 
additional reasonable information to any prospective Purchaser prior to the consummation of the sale of the 
Securities. 
 
This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any 
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are 
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise 
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that 
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is 
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other 
purpose. 
 

SUMMARY 

The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This 
summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C 
carefully, including the matters discussed under the section titled “Risk Factors.”  

 
Company Overview 
 
TeacherGiving is a platform dedicated to empowering educators by helping them secure the resources they need to 
improve their classrooms and support their students. Through TeacherGiving, teachers can create personalized 
webpages where they share their stories and classroom needs. Contributors can then contribute directly to these 
projects, and the platform ensures transparency by tracking how the funds are spent and verifying to contributors 
that their contributions were used as intended. 
 
Business Model 
 
TeacherGiving operates on a model where educators can sign up and use the platform completely free of charge. 
Teachers create their own pages to share their classroom needs and projects, and contributors can contribute directly 
online. The platform sustains itself through a small flat fee taken from each contribution, ensuring that the service 
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remains free for educators while still providing transparency and accountability to contributors. It is estimated that 
most teachers will be able to generate at least 40 contributions per year, resulting in a gross revenue of 
approximately $160 per teacher annually for TeacherGiving. 
 
Competitors 
 
GoFundMe 
Founded in 2010 by Brad Damphousse and Andrew Ballester in San Diego, quickly rose to prominence as a leading 
crowdfunding platform, allowing individuals to raise funds for personal causes, from medical expenses to 
educational goals. Its user-friendly interface and wide reach have facilitated the collection of billions of dollars for 
various campaigns globally, establishing it as a go-to solution for direct financial assistance and charitable giving. 
 
AdoptAClassroom.org 
Founded in 1998, AdoptAClassroom.org is a nonprofit aimed at reducing educational inequity by facilitating direct 
donations to teachers for classroom supplies. The platform connects donors with teachers, who list specific needs. It 
has funneled millions to thousands of classrooms across the U.S and has partnered with well-known brands like 
Subaru, Burlington, Wonder, Puffs, Bounty, Staples, Lenovo, and Skechers. 
 
ClassfulClassful,  
Founded in Las Vegas in 2010, provides a platform for teachers to raise funds for classroom supplies and projects. 
Classful emphasizes transparency, education-only crowdfunding, earmarked donations, campaign shareability, and 
teachers selling products to teachers. It also purports itself as a resources for homeschool teachers. 
 
DonorsChoose.org,  
Established in 2000 by a Bronx high school teacher, changed classroom funding by allowing teachers to request 
materials directly online and donors to support those projects. Aimed at making education more equitable, it 
connects needs with willing givers. It’s grown to aid thousands of classes across the U.S. and has partnered with 
well-known brands like Google, Amazon, Panda Express, Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation, Allstate, GM, 3M, 
Lakeshore, and Kleenex. 
 
Industry 
 
TeacherGiving operates at the intersection of the education and crowdfunding industries. As an innovative platform, 
it combines elements of educational support with community-driven fundraising, allowing teachers and contributors 
to collaborate in improving educational outcomes. 
 
Current Stage 
 
TeacherGiving is currently in its initial rollout phase. We are conducting a proof of concept by onboarding our first 
group of teachers to the platform. This stage allows us to test and refine our processes, gather feedback from 
educators, and ensure that the platform effectively meets the needs of both teachers and contributors before a 
broader launch. 
 
Future Roadmap 
 
Looking ahead, TeacherGiving plans to expand its reach on a national scale. Our future roadmap includes partnering 
with financial institutions, such as credit unions that support educators, engaging corporate sponsors, teacher groups, 
parents, and PTAs to promote the platform and foster a community of support for education.  
 
Perks 
 
As part of our growth strategy, we plan to offer incentives in our stock offering. These incentives include Investors 
buying cumulative $500 or $1,000 of stock in the first 90 days of the offering launch date.  25 extra shares will be 
awarded for a $500 investment and 50 extra shares will be awarded for a $1,000 investment. These shares will be 
awarded when the offering closes and will be Class B stock. Furthermore, during the initial offering, TeacherGiving 
will absorb the 8.5% cost associated with stock acquisition and issuance, making it even more attractive for early 
investors. 
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* Time-based Perks begin on the day this offering is launched (the “Launch Date”) through 11:59 pm Eastern 
Daylight Time (“EDT”) on the 90th day (03:59 am Coordinated Universal Time (“UTC”) on the 91st day) following 
the Launch Date for purchases to receive Bonus Shares.   

 
 

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, MANAGERS, AND KEY PERSONS 
 
The directors, officers, managers, and key persons of the Company are listed below along with all positions and 
offices held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) 
years. 
 
Officers and Directors 
 
Name: Gerald Federico 
Current Role: CEO 
Positions Held with the Issuer:  
As a founder of TeacherGiving, my role encompasses guiding the overall vision and strategy of the platform. I am 
responsible for leading our team in building a crowdfunding environment that empowers educators to secure the 
resources they need. This includes overseeing partnerships, ensuring our mission aligns with the needs of teachers, 
and continuously innovating to make TeacherGiving a sustainable and impactful platform. 

● Service Dates: 11/2024 - Current 
 

 
Other Business Experience (Past Three Years): 

● Position: Jack Henry & Associates. 
● Service Dates: 03/2004 - 06/2020 
● Responsibilities: My career with Jack Henry & Associates in March 2004 and dedicated over 16 years to 

the company before retiring in June 2020. During my tenure, I served as a National Sales Manager, 
overseeing and driving over $150 million in annual sales. My role involved creating and innovating in the 
payments space, with a particular focus on helping financial institutions deliver products and services that 
support their small business clients, thereby contributing significantly to the company's growth and success. 
 

● Position: Consultant    
● Service Dates: 07/2020 - 08/2023 
● Responsibilities: Since my retirement from Jack Henry in 2020, I have provided consulting services to a 

variety of fintech organizations and financial institutions. During this period, I also developed the concept 
for TeacherGiving, a platform aimed at supporting the educational community by providing solutions that 
help educators enhance the quality of their classrooms without having to spend their own money. 
 
 

Name: Richard Cochran 
Current Role: President 

Position Held with the Issuer: 
 President – Teacher Giving, Inc., leading both strategic and operational activities, including vision, business 
development, investor relations, fundraising, and day-to-day execution. 

• Service Dates: 11/2024 - Current 

 Other Business Experience (Last Three Years) 

·         Employer: HMG Healthcare LLC 
• Position: Vice President, Special Projects 
• Service Dates: 10/2018 – Current 
• Responsibilities: Workforce Development, Technology, Operational Improvements, and General   

Manager for HMG-University 
o Employer: SkillCare Connect LLC 

• Position:CEO and President 
• Service Dates: 11/2024 – Current 
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• Responsibilities:  Provides educational services and content to 4,000+ individuals within skilled 
nursing and long-term care. 

 

Name: John Buxie 
Current Role: CFO 
Positions Held with the Issuer:  

● Position: CFO 
● Service Dates: 11/2024 - Current 
● Responsibilities: All financial reporting, investor relations, cash management, interaction with the outside 

auditors, and interaction with stock registry. 
 

Other Business Experience (Past Three Years): 
● Employer: John Buxie CPA PC 

Affiliate or Subsidiary of Issuer: No 
Title: CPA 
Service Dates: 01/1987 - 07/2025 
Responsibilities: Preparation of financial statements for clients.  Preparation of corporate and personal tax 
returns.  Consulting clients on their business operations and finances. 
 

RISK FACTORS 
 
The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The 
Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are 
exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological 
developments (such as cyber-attacks and the ability to prevent those attacks). Additionally, early-stage companies are 
inherently more risky than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks 
when deciding whether to invest. 
 
An investment in the Company involves a high degree of risk and should only be considered by those who can afford 
the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any of the Securities should only be undertaken by 
persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each 
investor in the Company should consider all of the information provided to such potential investor regarding the 
Company as well as the following risk factors, in addition to the other information listed in the Company's Form C. 
The following risk factors are not intended, and shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial 
and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company. 
 
Our business projections are only projections 
There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company 
will be able to find sufficient demand for its product, that people think it's a better option than a competing product, 
or that it will be able to provide the service at a level that allows the Company to make a profit and still attract business. 
 
Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess 
The valuation for the Offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are valued publicly 
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess, and 
you may risk overpaying for your investment. 
 
The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited 
Any Securities purchased through this Offering is subject to SEC limitations on transfer. This means that the Securities 
you purchase cannot be resold for a period of one year. The exception to this rule is if you are transferring the stock 
back to the Company, to an "accredited investor," as part of an offering registered with the Commission, to a member 
of your family, a trust created for the benefit of your family, or in connection with your death or divorce. 
 
Your investment could be illiquid for a long time 
You should be prepared to hold the Securities for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment, 
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the Securities. More importantly, there is no established market for 
these Securities, and there may never be one. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may 
not be able to find a buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing industry participant. However, that may 
never happen, or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment. 
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If the Company cannot raise sufficient funds, it will not succeed 
Even if the maximum amount is raised in the Offering, the Company is likely to need additional funds in the future in 
order to grow, and if it cannot raise those funds for whatever reason, including reasons relating to the Company itself 
or the broader economy, it may not survive. If the Company manages to raise only the minimum amount of funds 
sought in this Offering, it will have to find other sources of funding for its plans outlined in "Use of Proceeds." 
 
We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital. 
We anticipate needing access to credit to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult 
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced 
to raise additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require 
bringing on additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current 
price. If so, your investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is 
not priced lower, your ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable 
to find additional investors willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our activities. In 
that case, the only asset remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if 
we are not forced to cease our activities, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below 
expectations, which could adversely impact the value of your investment. 
 
Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment 
We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred securities financings in the future, which may 
reduce the value of your investment in the Securities. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively 
impact operating results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, 
preferences, and limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred securities could be more advantageous 
to those investors than to the holders of the Securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the 
sale of Securities or other equity, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more 
favorable than the terms of your investment, and possibly at a lower purchase price per Security. 
 
Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds 
Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect 
to the application and allocation of the proceeds of this Offering. The use of proceeds described herein is an estimate 
based on our current business plan. However, we may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net 
proceeds reserved for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so. 
 
Projections: Forward-Looking Information 
Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are 
hypothetical and are based on management's best estimate of the probable results of our operations and have not been 
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections will be based on assumptions which management 
believes are reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and 
circumstances beyond management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, 
and such variances may be material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed. 
 
The amount raised in this Offering may include investments from Company insiders or immediate family 
members 
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company (or their immediate family 
members) may make investments in this Offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount 
reflected on the campaign page. 
 
 
You must keep records of your investment for tax purposes: 
As with all investments in securities, if you sell the Securities, you will probably need to pay tax on the long- or short-
term capital gains that you realize if you make a profit, and record any loss to apply it to other taxable income. If you 
do not have a regular brokerage account, or your regular broker will not hold the Securities for you (and many brokers 
refuse to hold non-public Securities for their customers), there will be nobody keeping records for you for tax purposes, 
and you will have to keep your own records and calculate the gain on any sales of the Securities you sell. If you fail 
to keep accurate records or accurately calculate any gain on any sales of the Securities, you may be subject to tax 
audits and penalties. 
 
Using a credit card to purchase Securities may impact the return on your investment: 
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Investors in this Offering have the option of paying for their investment with a credit card. Transaction fees charged 
by your credit card company (which can reach 5% of transaction value if considered a cash advance) and interest 
charged on unpaid card balances (which can reach almost 25% in some states) add to the effective purchase price of 
the Securities you buy. See "Plan of Distribution." The cost of using a credit card may also increase if you do not 
make the minimum monthly card payments and incur late fees. These increased costs may reduce the return on your 
investment. The SEC's Office of Investor Education and Advocacy issued an Investor Alert dated February 14, 2018, 
entitled: Credit Cards and Investments - A Risky Combination, which explains these and other risks you may want to 
consider before using a credit card to pay for your investment. 
 
Any Valuation at This Stage Is Difficult to Assess 
Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess. The Company has set the price of the Securities in this Offering at  
$1.00. The valuation for this Offering was established by the Company and is not based on the financial results of the 
Company. Instead, it is based on management’s best estimates of the investment value of the Company, which is a 
subjective measure. This differs significantly from listed companies, which are valued publicly through market-driven 
stock prices. The valuation of private companies, especially early-stage companies, is difficult to assess and you may 
risk overpaying for your investment. 
 
 
ADDITIONAL RISKS 
 
Risks Relating to Our Business and Our Industry 
 
Early Stage and Execution Risks 
We are an early stage company with limited business history and limited commercial operations to date. Our 
activities have focused on organization, platform development, and an initial proof of concept rollout. We have not 
generated revenue to date and face risks common to new businesses such as unforeseen capital needs, uncertain 
market acceptance, difficulty establishing relationships, and limits that come with a short operating history. We may 
be unable to implement parts of our plan, hire and retain needed personnel, or adapt our operational and technology 
infrastructure as we grow. If we do not execute effectively, our business, financial condition, and results of 
operations could be adversely affected. 
 
Adoption, Volume, and Monetization 
Our model depends on teachers and contributors adopting the platform and on transaction volume meeting 
expectations. Assumptions about teacher participation, contribution frequency, and the sustainability of a flat fee 
revenue approach may prove inaccurate. Contributor behavior is unpredictable and may be affected by economic 
conditions, school calendars, changes in charitable giving, and trends in online fundraising. If we do not attract and 
retain a critical mass of users or generate sufficient volume, our revenue and the viability of our model could be 
negatively impacted. 
 
Competition, Technology, and Third Party Dependencies 
We operate in a competitive and rapidly evolving market for education focused crowdfunding and general 
fundraising. Competitors may have greater resources for marketing and technology and may offer broader reach or 
more favorable pricing. Our platform relies on secure, reliable technology and on third party providers such as 
payment processors, banks, cloud hosting, and communications services. Service disruptions, outages, cost 
increases, term changes, cybersecurity or data incidents, or the loss of key vendors could impair our ability to 
process transactions and serve users. Any failure to maintain trust, transparency, and verification, or to keep pace 
with innovation, could harm our reputation and adversely affect our business and results. 
 
Risks Relating to Regulation of our Business and Industry 
 
Regulatory Uncertainty and Licensing 
We may be subject to a complex and evolving set of laws and policies that affect crowdfunding, charitable 
solicitation, consumer protection, and online platforms. Requirements can differ by jurisdiction and may include 
registration, disclosures, bonding, or other obligations that could increase costs, restrict features, or limit where and 
how we operate. Our activities also intersect with education policies, including school and district rules that govern 
teacher fundraising and the use of classroom funds. Changes in law, changes in interpretation, or heightened 
enforcement could require us to modify our model, obtain licenses or approvals, or discontinue certain activities, any 
of which could adversely affect our business, financial condition, and results of operations. 
 
Payments, Privacy, and Platform Compliance 
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Our model depends on third-party payment processing and on compliance with applicable payments rules, 
chargeback and refund practices, sanctions screening, and related requirements. If payment partners change terms, 
increase fees, restrict services, or terminate support, we could face disruptions or increased costs. We also handle 
data that may be subject to privacy and data protection obligations. Evolving privacy requirements and cybersecurity 
expectations may require operational changes and ongoing investments. In addition, our content, verification, and 
user conduct policies must align with consumer protection standards and applicable school or district guidelines. 
Any failure, or perceived failure, to comply with payments, privacy, consumer protection, or education policies 
could result in complaints, investigations, penalties, or the loss of key partners, and could adversely affect our 
business and reputation. 
 
Risks Relating to the Shares and the Offering 
 
Limited Liquidity, Transfer Restrictions, and Valuation 
There is no active trading market for our shares, and there can be no assurance that any market will develop. The 
shares have not been registered under the Securities Act or applicable state securities laws and, unless so registered, 
may not be reoffered, sold, or otherwise transferred except through transactions that qualify for exemptions from 
registration, which may require a legal opinion acceptable to the Company. As a result, investors should be prepared 
to hold their shares for an indefinite period and may be unable to liquidate their investment when desired or at any 
price. The offering price may not reflect the fair value of the shares, and there is no assurance that investors will be 
able to resell their shares at the offering price or at any price. 
 
Offering Structure, Use of Proceeds, and Investor Rights 
This is a best efforts offering, and there is no assurance that we will raise the amount of proceeds we are seeking. If 
we raise less than expected, our ability to implement our business plan could be adversely affected. We will have 
broad discretion in the application of the proceeds, and our failure to use funds effectively could reduce our return 
on equity and inhibit future growth. Once invested, funds generally cannot be withdrawn and refunds should not be 
expected. The offering is self-underwritten by our board and executive officers, who will not receive commissions, 
and there is no guarantee that any or all of the shares will be sold. Our governing documents may include restrictions 
on transfer and provide that investors will not have rights to participate in the management of the Company and may 
have limited voting rights. Concentrated ownership by founding shareholders may allow them to elect or influence 
the election of a majority of the board of directors and to make most decisions regarding the business of the 
Company, which may differ from the interests of minority investors. Investors should be capable of bearing the risk 
of a total loss of their investment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN SECURITYHOLDERS 

The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company's holders of 20% or more 
of any class of voting securities as of the date of this filing. 
 
Stockholder Name Number of Securities Owned Type of Security Owned As Percentage 
Gerald Federico 450,000 Common Stock 31.03% 
John Buxie 450,000 Common Stock 31.03% 
Richard Cochran 450,000 Common Stock 31.03% 
Paul McClinton 100,000 Common Stock 6.91% 
 
RECENT OFFERINGS OF SECURITIES 
 
Recent Offerings of Securities 
The company has not issued securities within the last three years. 
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THE COMPANY'S SECURITIES 
 
The Company’s Securities 
The Company has authorized Common Stock Class B. As part of the Offering, the Company will be offering up to 
1,250,000 shares of Common Stock Class B. 
 
Securities Class Information for Current Regulation CF Offering 
Common Stock Class B 
The number of securities authorized is 3,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding prior to this offering. 
 

Voting Rights 
None 
 
Material Rights 
None 
 

 

What it means to be a minority holder 

As a minority holder of the Security, you will have limited rights in regards to the corporate actions of the Company, 
including additional issuances of securities, Company repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or its 
significant assets, or Company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this Offering may have rights 
less than those of other investors, and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company. 

Securities Class Information for Other Authorized Securities 
Common Stock Class A 
The number of securities authorized is 7,000,000 with a total of 1,450,000 outstanding. 
 

Voting Rights 
Yes 
 
Material Rights 
All 
 
How the rights of these securities will affect the rights of the securities sold in the Regulation CF 
Offering 
Class A can elect Board of Directors, Authorize additional classes of stock, and can determine Dividend 
distribution by the board of directors 
 

 
Minority interest  
As a minority investor in Securities of the Company, you will not have any rights in regard to the corporate actions of 
the Company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company 
or its significant assets, or Company transactions with related parties. 
 
 
Dilution 
 
Investors should understand the potential for dilution. When an investor makes an investment in a class of securities 
that represents ownership in a company (common shares or interests are most common), the investor’s percentage of 
ownership can go down over time, which is called dilution.  An investor’s stake in a company may be diluted due to 
the company issuing  additional securities of the same class.  In other words, when a company issues more securities 
that reflect ownership (or additional equity interests), the percentage of the company that you own will go down, 
even though the value of the company may go up. The investor will own a smaller piece of a larger company. This 
increase in the number of securities outstanding could result from various other issuance types too, like a stock 
offering (such as an initial public offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or angel 
investment), employees exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, 
preferred shares or warrants) into securities reflecting ownership of the same class. 
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If a company decides to issue more securities, an investor could experience value dilution, with each security being 
worth less than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There 
may also be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per securities (though this typically occurs only 
if the company offers dividends, and most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest 
any earnings into the company). 
  
The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors mostly occurs when a company sells more securities 
representing ownership in a "down round," meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier offerings. An example of 
how this might occur is as follows (numbers are for illustrative purposes only): 
 

● In June 2022 Jane invests $20,000 for shares/interests that represent 2% of a company valued at $1 million. 
● In December, the company was doing very well and sells $5 million in shares/interests to venture capitalists 

on a valuation (before the new investment) of $10 million. Jane now owns only 1.3% of the company but 
her stake is worth $200,000. 

● In June 2023 the company has run into serious problems and in order to stay afloat it raises $1 million at a 
valuation of only $2 million (the "down round"). Jane now owns only 0.89% of the company and her stake 
is worth only $26,660. 

  
This type of dilution might also happen upon conversion of convertible notes into securities representing ownership. 
Typically, the terms of convertible notes issued by early-stage companies provide that in the event of another round 
of financing, the holders of the convertible notes get to convert their notes into equity at a "discount" to the price 
paid by the new investors, i.e., they get more securities than the new investors would for the same price. 
Additionally, convertible notes may have a "price cap" on the conversion price, which effectively acts as a securities 
price ceiling. Either way, the holders of the convertible notes get more securities for their money than new investors. 
In the event that the financing is a "down round" the holders of the convertible notes will dilute existing equity 
holders, and even more than the new investors do, because they get more securities for their money. 
  
If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of the Company or expecting the Securities 
to hold a certain amount of value, it’s important to realize how the value of the Securities can decrease by actions 
taken by the Company. Dilution can make drastic changes to the value of the Securities, ownership percentage, 
voting control, and earnings per Security.. 
 
VALUATION 

Pre-Money Valuation: $12,500,000 
 
 
Valuation Details:  
As discussed in “Dilution” above, the valuation of the company will determine the amount by which the investor’s 
stake is diluted in the future. An early-stage company typically sells its shares (or grants options over its shares) to 
its founders and early employees at a very low cash cost, because they are, in effect, putting their “sweat equity” into 
the company. When the company seeks cash investments from outside investors, like you, the new investors 
typically pay a much larger sum for their shares than the founders or earlier investors, which means that the cash 
value of your stake is immediately diluted because each share of the same type is worth the same amount, and you 
paid more for your shares than earlier investors did for theirs. 
There are several ways to value a company, and none of them is perfect and all of them involve a certain amount of 
guesswork. The same method can produce a different valuation if used by a different person. 
 
Liquidation Value — The amount for which the assets of the company can be sold, minus the liabilities owed, e.g., 
the assets of a bakery include the cake mixers, ingredients, baking tins, etc. The liabilities of a bakery include the 
cost of rent or mortgage on the bakery. However, this value does not reflect the potential value of a business, e.g., 
the value of the secret recipe. The value for most startups lies in their potential, as many early-stage companies do 
not have many assets (they probably need to raise funds through a securities offering in order to purchase some 
equipment). 
  
Book Value — This is based on analysis of the company’s financial statements, usually looking at the company’s 
balance sheet as prepared by its accountants. However, the balance sheet only looks at costs (i.e., what was paid for 
the asset), and does not consider whether the asset has increased in value over time. In addition, some intangible 
assets, such as patents, trademarks or trade names, are very valuable but are not usually represented at their market 
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value on the balance sheet. 
  
Earnings Approach — This is based on what the investor will pay (the present value) for what the investor expects 
to obtain in the future (the future return), taking into account inflation, the lost opportunity to participate in other 
investments, the risk of not receiving the return. However, predictions of the future are uncertain and valuation of 
future returns is a best guess. 
  
Different methods of valuation produce a different answer as to what your investment is worth. Typically, 
liquidation value and book value will produce a lower valuation than the earnings approach. However, the earnings 
approach is also most likely to be risky as it is based on many assumptions about the future, while the liquidation 
value and book value are much more conservative. 
  
Future investors (including people seeking to acquire the company) may value the company differently. They may 
use a different valuation method, or different assumptions about the company’s business and its market. Different 
valuations may mean that the value assigned to your investment changes. It frequently happens that when a large 
institutional investor such as a venture capitalist makes an investment in a company, it values the company at a 
lower price than the initial investors did. If this happens, the value of the investment will go down. 
 
 
 
Related Party Transactions                    
 
None 
 
Transferability of securities 
 
Pursuant to Regulation CF, for a year, the securities can only be resold: 
 
• In an IPO; 
• To the Company; 
• To an accredited investor; and 
• To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust 
created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death 
or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance. 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS 

General overview of the Company’s current financial condition based on the financials included with this 
Offering 
The company is in the startup phase.  The company has a Line of credit for $100,000 guaranteed by three of the 
shareholders.  The company also has a payable to another company that has done a lot of the initial development 
work.  There are no guarantees on the payable. 
 
Company’s Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The company's cash comes from the line of credit and income from the initial test teachers. 
 
Company’s Liquidity and Capital Resources 
N/A 
 
Company’s Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations 
None 
 
Company’s Historical Results of Operations 
The company is a new entity.  All operations are reflected in the Audited financials. 
 
Any Material Changes, Trends and Other Information known to Management subsequent to the period 
covered by the financial statements 
None 
 
Company Debt 
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Line of credit $100,000. 
 

USE OF PROCEEDS 
 
The Company anticipates using the proceeds from this Offering in the following manner: 

 

Purpose or Use of Funds 

Allocation of 
Proceeds for a 

Target Offering 
Amount Raise 

Percentage of 
Proceeds for a 

Target 
Offering 

Amount Raise 

Allocation of 
Proceeds for a 

Maximum 
Offering 

Amount Raise 

Percentage of 
Proceeds for a 

Maximum 
Offering Amount 

Raise 

Marketing $5,000 50.00% $100,000 8.00% 

Software development 
and support 

$0 0% $175,000 14.00% 

Intermediary Fees $850 8.50% $126,250 10.10% 

Legal And Accounting $2,650 26.50% $50,000 4.00% 

Wages $0 0% $175,000 14.00% 

Customer Support $0 0% $75,000 6.00% 

Shareholder Services $1,500 15.00% $10,000 0.80% 

Operating Funds for six 
months 

$0 0% $538,750 43.10% 

Total $10,000 100% $1,250,000 100% 

 
The identified uses of proceeds above are subject to change at the sole direction of the officers and directors based on 
the business needs of the Company. 
 
Disqualification 
Neither the Company nor its controlling persons, are subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant 
U.S. securities laws.   
   
Neither the Company nor its controlling persons, are subject to any matters that would have triggered 
disqualification but occurred prior to May 16, 2016. 
 
Compliance Failure 
The Company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding. 
 
Tax Matters  
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OWN TAX AND ERISA 
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE PURCHASER OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE PURCHASER’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES 
IN THE TAX LAWS.  

In addition to the restrictions pursuant to Regulation CF, investors have additional contractual restrictions on 
being able to transfer the securities purchased in this Offering. The restrictions require the Company to approve 
before any transfer may be made. 
 

OTHER INFORMATION 
 
Bad Actor Disclosure  
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Neither the Company, nor their controlling persons, are subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant 
U.S. securities laws. 
  
Neither the Company, nor their controlling persons, are subject to any matters that would have triggered 
disqualification but occurred prior to May 16, 2016. 
 
Ongoing Reporting 
The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website, no later than 
120-days after the Company’s fiscal year end.  The annual reports will be updated on the Company’s website 
https://teachergiving.com/. 
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 
 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do 

not exceed $10,000,000; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders 

of record; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 

1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 
 
 

INVESTMENT PROCESS 
 
Investment Confirmation Process 
In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription 
process hosted by the Intermediary at https://teachergiving.app.dealmaker.tech/shw/4748, including 
complying with the Intermediary’s know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies. 
If an Investor makes an investment commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they may be 
unable to redeem their Security indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required to 
correct any errors or omissions made by the Investor. 
 
Investor funds will be held in escrow with the Escrow Agent until the Target Offering Amount has been met or 
exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours 
prior to the Target Date, or such earlier time as such earlier time the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, 
using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. If an Investor does not cancel an investment 
commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the Target Date, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing 
of the Offering and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for his or her investment.  
 
The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the 
Target Offering Amount prior to the Target Date, it may close the Offering early provided (i) the expedited Target 
Date must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering opened, (ii) the Company must provide at least five 
(5) business days’ notice prior to the expedited Target Date to the Investors and (iii) the Company continues to meet 
or exceed the Target Offering Amount on the date of the expedited Target Date . 
 
Rolling and Early Closings: The Company may elect to undertake rolling closings, or an early closing after it has 
received investment interests for its Target Offering Amount. During a rolling closing, those investors that have 
committed funds will be provided five days’ notice prior to acceptance of their subscriptions, release of funds to the 
Company, and issuance of securities to the investors. During this time, the Company may continue soliciting 
investors and receiving additional investment commitments. Investors should note that if investors have already 
received their Securities, they will not be required to reconfirm upon the filing of a material amendment to the Form 
C. In an early closing, the Offering will terminate upon the new target date (“Revised Target Date”), which must be 
at least five days from the date of the notice. 
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Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the Target Date or Revised Target Date, 
whichever is earlier to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any reason. Once the date is 
within 48 hours of the earlier of the two dates, Investors will not be able to cancel for any reason, even if they make 
a commitment during this period, and Investors will receive their securities from the Issuer in exchange for their 
investment. 
 
Notifications: Investors will receive periodic notifications regarding certain events pertaining to this Offering, such 
as the Company reaching its Target Offering Amount, the Company making an early closing, the Company making 
material changes to its Form C, and the offering closing at its target date. 
 
Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: 
A change in Target Offering Amount, change in security price, change in management, etc. If Company makes a 
material change to the offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the Target Date, or 
Revised Target Date, Investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If 
Investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be canceled, and the funds will be returned. 
 
 
Investor Limitations 
 
Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The 
limitation on how much they can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) 
and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $124,000, then during any 12-month 
period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,500 or 5% of the greater of their annual income or Net worth. If 
both their annual income and net worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they 
can invest up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their investments cannot exceed 
$124,000. If the investor is an “accredited investor” as defined under Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities 
Act, as amended, no investment limits apply. 
 
Updates 

Information regarding updates to the offering and to subscribe can be found at 
https://teachergiving.app.dealmaker.tech/shw/4748, as required by Regulation CF. 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
  
The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each 
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which 
will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request.  
  
Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should 
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the 
forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company’s representatives will be available to discuss with 
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other 
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and 
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available 
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon 
reasonable request. 
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SIGNATURE 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 

 
 /s/Richard Cochran 
  (Signature) 
    
  Richard Cochran 
  (Name) 
    
  President 
  (Title) 
    

September 19, 2025 
  (Date) 

 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated. 

 
 /s/ Richard Cochran 
  (Signature) 
    
  Richard Cochran 
  (Name) 
    
  President 
  (Title) 
   

September 19, 2025 
  (Date) 

 
 
Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial 
officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons 
performing similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 
 
Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
To Management 
Teacher Giving, Inc. 
12915 Jones Maltsberger Rd, 
San Antonio, Texas 78247 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Teachers Giving, Inc. (the “Company”), which comprise 
the balance sheet as of May 31, 2025, the statements of income, stockholders’ equity, cash flows for the period 
between November 14, 2024, to May 31, 2025 (the “period”), and the related notes to the financial statements 
(collectively “financial statements”). 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the Company as of May 31, 2025, and the changes in its equity and its cash flows for the period then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial Statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that 
are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, which raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 
 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of 
time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we 
identified during the audit. 
 
 

 
JMS CPA, PLLC 
San Antonio, Texas 
July 2, 2025 
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See Independent Auditor’s Report and Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements. 
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Assets

Cash 17,773$            

Intangible Assets 239,533            

Total Assets 257,306$          

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Liabilities

Line of Credit 30,000$            

Due to Related Party 227,281            

Total Liabilities 257,281            

Stockholders' Equity

Common Stock 1,000                 

Retained Earnings (975)                   

Total Stockholders' Equity 25                       

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 257,306$          

 
 
 
 
 
 



Teacher Giving, Inc. 
 
Income Statement 
For the Period of November 14, 2024 to May 31, 2025 
 

 

 

See Independent Auditor’s Report and Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements. 
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Revenues

Operating Revenues -$                       

Total Revenues -                         

Expenses

Start-Up Expense 500                         

Interest Expense 475                         

Total Expenses 975                         

Net Loss (975)$                     

 
 



Teacher Giving, Inc. 
 
Statement of Stockholders’ Equity 
For the Period of November 14, 2024 to May 31, 2025 
 

 

 

See Independent Auditor’s Report and Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements. 
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 Common 

Stock 

 Retained 

Earnings 

 Total 

Stockholders' 

Equity 

Balance on November 14, 2024 -$                    -$                    -$                 

Net Loss -                      (975)                    (975)                 

Issuance of Common Stock 1,000                  -                      1,000               

Balance on May 31, 2025 1,000$                (975)$                  25$                  
 



Teacher Giving, Inc. 
 
Statement of Cash Flows  
For the Period of November 14, 2024 to May 31, 2025 
 

 

 

See Independent Auditor’s Report and Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements. 
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 Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Change in Net Income (975)$                 

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Income to

Increase (Decrease) in:

Due to Related Party 24,033               

Line of Credit 30,000               

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 53,058               

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Development of Intangible Assets (24,033)             

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Payments to Related Party (12,252)             

Issuance of Common Stock 1,000                 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (11,252)             

Net Increase in Cash 17,773               

 Cash at Beginning of Year -                     

 Cash at End of Year 17,773$            

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:

Development of Intangible Assets 215,500$          

Due to Related Party Payable for Development of 

Intangible Assets (215,500)           

Total Noncash Investing and Financing Activities -$                   

Supplemental Disclosure:

Interest Paid 475$                  



Teacher Giving, Inc. 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
May 31, 2025 
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Note 1: Nature of Company 
 
Teacher Giving, Inc. (the “Company”) was established November 14, 2024, and is a Texas based online 
service that provides a transparent, reliable, and consistent platform for long-term support empowering 
educators to focus on teaching and inspiring students. 
 
Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
This summary of significant accounting policies of the Company is presented to assist in understanding 
the Company’s financial statements. The financial statements and the accompanying notes are 
representations of the Company’s management, who are responsible for their integrity and objectivity. 
These accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements. 
 
Basis of Accounting Presentation 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).  Under this method 
of accounting, revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when goods or services 
are received, whether paid or not. 
 
Use of Estimates 
  
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of asset, liabilities, and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents. As of May 31, 2025, the Company had $17,773 of cash, and no cash equivalents. 
 

Related Party Payable 

 

Related Party Payable consists of costs incurred by a related party that are to be reimbursed by the 

Company.  See Note 4.  As of May 31, 2025, forgiveness of debt has been recorded. 

 

The amount is unsecured, non-interest bearing, and expected to be settled in accordance with standard 

payment terms. The transaction reflects essential support for launching the Company’s business activities 

and enabling the commencement of revenue-generating operations. 

 



Teacher Giving, Inc. 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
May 31, 2025 
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Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 

Intangible Assets 

 

Intangible Assets consists of software development costs for a proprietary software platform, which 

serves as its’ primary operating infrastructure. The software is intended to support the Company’s core 

operations and is currently being developed with the intent to deploy, operate, and continuously update 

the platform in future periods.  The intangible asset will be subject to amortization based on its estimated 

useful life once placed into service.  See Note 5.  

 

Fair Value Measurements  

 

For the period ending May 31, 2025, the Company’s financial instruments include cash, line of credit, and 

related-party payable. The recorded values of cash approximate their fair values based on their short-

term nature. The recorded values of line of credit and related-party payable approximate their fair value, 

as interest approximates market rates. 

 

Note 3:  Concentrations 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The Company maintains all cash accounts within one financial institution.  All accounts are insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to a maximum of $250,000, by account category.  As of 
May 31, 2025, there were no deposits in excess of federally insured limits. The Company has not 
experienced any losses due to the excess in federally insured limits. 
 
Note 4: Related Party Payable 
 
In April 2025, the Company was provided $225,000 of noncash support by a related party through 

common control for startup activities and operational launch.  During the period ending May 31, 2025, 

the Company made payments of $22,000 to the related party. As of May 31, 2025, the outstanding 

balance of this payable total $203,000. 

 

In April 2025, the Company was provided with an 8-month balloon loan by one of the Company’s 

shareholders totaling $24,000.  The interest rate on the loan is 7% and is not secured, with a maturity date 

of December 31, 2025.  As of May 31, 2025, the outstanding balance is $24,281. 

 

 

 

 

 



Teacher Giving, Inc. 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
May 31, 2025 
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The payment schedule of the related party payable is as follows: 

 

Year Amount

2025 227,281$     

 
 
During the period ended May 31, 2025, interest expense related to related party payable total $281. 

 
Note 5: Intangible Assets 
 
As of May 31, 2025, the software has not yet been placed in service. Accordingly, no amortization expense 
has been recorded for the period then ended.  As of May 31, 2025, intangible assets totaled $239,533. 
 
No impairment losses were recognized for the period ended May 31, 2025, and no renewals or extensions 
of intangible asset terms were applicable during the reporting period. 
 
Note 6: Line of Credit 
 
In May 2025, the Company entered into a revolving line of credit agreement with a major financial 

institution in the amount of $100,000.  The interest rate on the line of credit is 7.5% with a maturity date 

of November 2025, and is guaranteed personally by a member of management. As of May 31, 2025, the 

Company had an outstanding balance of $30,000. 

 

During the period ended May 31, 2025, interest expense related to the line of credit totaled $194. 

 

Note 7: Common Stock 
 
The Company is authorized to issue 15,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of $0.001 per 

share. As of May 31, 2025, the Company issued 1,000,000 shares of common stock and had 14,000,000 

shares outstanding. 

 

Note 8: Subsequent Events 
 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through July 2, 2025, which is the date the financial statements 
are available to be issued. 



 

 

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
Teacher Giving, Inc.  
(THE “COMPANY”) 

 
 

THIS INVESTMENT INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. THIS INVESTMENT IS SUITABLE 
ONLY FOR PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISK FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD 
OF TIME AND WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. FURTHERMORE, 
INVESTORS MUST UNDERSTAND THAT SUCH INVESTMENT IS ILLIQUID AND IS 
EXPECTED TO CONTINUE TO BE ILLIQUID FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. NO 
PUBLIC MARKET EXISTS FOR THE SECURITIES, AND NO PUBLIC MARKET IS EXPECTED 
TO DEVELOP FOLLOWING THIS OFFERING. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), OR ANY STATE 
SECURITIES OR BLUE SKY LAWS AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE 
ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT 
AND STATE SECURITIES OR BLUE SKY LAWS. ALTHOUGH AN OFFERING STATEMENT 
HAS BEEN FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (THE “SEC”), 
THAT OFFERING STATEMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE THE SAME INFORMATION THAT 
WOULD BE INCLUDED IN A REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT 
AND IT IS NOT REVIEWED IN ANY WAY BY THE SEC. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN 
APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SEC, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR 
OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES 
PASSED UPON THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF 
THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER MATERIALS OR INFORMATION MADE 
AVAILABLE TO SUBSCRIBER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING OVER THE WEB- 
BASED PLATFORM MAINTAINED BY DEALMAKER SECURITIES, LLC (THE 
“INTERMEDIARY”). ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL. 

INVESTORS ARE SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS ON THE AMOUNT THEY MAY INVEST, AS 
SET OUT IN SECTION 4. THE COMPANY IS RELYING ON THE REPRESENTATIONS AND 
WARRANTIES SET FORTH BY EACH SUBSCRIBER IN THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
AND THE OTHER INFORMATION PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIBER IN CONNECTION WITH 
THIS OFFERING TO DETERMINE THE APPLICABILITY TO THIS OFFERING OF 
EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT. 

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS MAY NOT TREAT THE CONTENTS OF THE SUBSCRIPTION 
AGREEMENT, THE OFFERING STATEMENT OR ANY OF THE OTHER MATERIALS 
AVAILABLE ON THE INTERMEDIARY’S WEBSITE (COLLECTIVELY, THE “OFFERING 
MATERIALS”), OR ANY COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE COMPANY OR ANY OF THEIR 
RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, AS INVESTMENT, LEGAL OR TAX 
ADVICE. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR 
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE COMPANY AND THE TERMS OF THIS OFFERING, 
INCLUDING THE MERITS 



 

 

AND THE RISKS INVOLVED. EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THE 
INVESTOR’S OWN COUNSEL, ACCOUNTANT AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISOR AS 
TO INVESTMENT, LEGAL, TAX AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THE 
INVESTOR’S PROPOSED INVESTMENT. 

THE OFFERING MATERIALS MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND 
INFORMATION RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS 
PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND INFORMATION 
CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT. WHEN USED IN THE 
OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS “ESTIMATE,” “PROJECT,” “BELIEVE,” “ANTICIPATE,” 
“INTEND,” “EXPECT” AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED TO IDENTIFY 
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE FORWARD LOOKING 
STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT MANAGEMENT’S CURRENT VIEWS WITH 
RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 
THAT COULD CAUSE THE COMPANY’S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY 
FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS 
ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO PLACE UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING 
STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK ONLY AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE 
COMPANY DOES NOT UNDERTAKE ANY OBLIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE 
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER 
SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF UNANTICIPATED EVENTS. 

THE INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS WAS PREPARED BY THE 
COMPANY SOLELY FOR THE USE BY PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS IN CONNECTION WITH 
THIS OFFERING. NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES ARE MADE AS TO THE 
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN ANY OFFERING 
MATERIALS, AND NOTHING CONTAINED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS IS OR SHOULD 
BE RELIED UPON AS A PROMISE OR REPRESENTATION AS TO THE FUTURE 
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY. 

THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION AND FOR ANY REASON 
WHATSOEVER TO MODIFY, AMEND AND/OR WITHDRAW ALL OR A PORTION OF THE 
OFFERING AND/OR ACCEPT OR REJECT IN WHOLE OR IN PART ANY PROSPECTIVE 
INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES OR TO ALLOT TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS 
THAN THE AMOUNT OF SECURITIES SUCH INVESTOR DESIRES TO PURCHASE. EXCEPT 
AS OTHERWISE INDICATED, THE OFFERING MATERIALS SPEAK AS OF THEIR DATE. 
NEITHER THE DELIVERY NOR THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES SHALL, UNDER ANY 
CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN 
THE AFFAIRS OF THE SINCE THAT DATE. 
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TO: Teacher Giving, Inc.   
12915 Jones Maltsberger, Ste 101, San Antonio, TX, 78247  

 
 
 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 

1. Subscription. 

(a) The undersigned (“Subscriber”) hereby subscribes for and agrees to purchase Common 
Stock Class B (the “Securities”), of Teacher Giving, Inc., a Texas Corporation (the 
“Company”), upon the terms and conditions set forth herein. The rights of the Securities are 
as set forth in the Company’s Certificate of Incorporation dated November 14, 2024, included 
as an exhibit to the Offering Statement. 

(b) By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber has 
received this Subscription Agreement, a copy of the Offering Statement of the Company 
filed with the SEC and any other information required by the Subscriber to make an 
investment decision.  

(i) Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber has read the educational materials on the 
landing page, and has been informed of Subscriber’s right to cancel the investment up to 
48-hours prior to a Closing Date or Termination Date (both defined below); however, 
once the Subscription Agreement is accepted by the Company there is no cancelation 
right; 

(ii) Subscriber acknowledges that there may be promoters for this Offering, and in the case 
that there are any communications from promoters, the promoter must clearly disclose in 
all communications the receipt of compensation, and that the promoter is engaged in 
promotional activities on behalf of the Company. A promoter may be any person who 
promotes the Company's offering for compensation, whether past or prospective, or who 
is a founder or an employee of the Company that engages in promotional activities on 
behalf of the Company; and 

(iii) Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber has been informed of the compensation that 
DealMaker Securities LLC and affiliates receives in connection with the sale of securities 
in the Regulation CF offering and the manner in which it is received. 

(c) This Subscription may be accepted or rejected in whole or in part, at any time prior to a 
Closing Date (as hereinafter defined), by the Company at its sole discretion. In addition, the 
Company, at its sole discretion, may allocate to Subscriber only a portion of the number of 
Securities that Subscriber has subscribed for. The Company will notify Subscriber whether 
this subscription is accepted (whether in whole or in part) or rejected. If Subscriber’s 
subscription is rejected, Subscriber’s payment (or portion thereof if partially rejected) will be 
returned to Subscriber without interest and all of Subscriber’s obligations hereunder shall 
terminate. 
 

(d) The aggregate value of the Securities to be sold by the Company shall not exceed 
$1,250,000 (including Investor Transaction Fees). The Company may accept subscriptions 
until March 31, 2026 (the “Termination Date”). Providing that subscriptions for $10,000 
(including Investor Transaction Fees) are received (the “Minimum Offering”), the Company 



 

 

may elect at any time to close all or any portion of this offering, on various dates at or prior 
to the Termination Date (each a “Closing Date”). 

(e) In the event of rejection of this subscription in its entirety, or in the event the sale of the 
Securities (or any portion thereof) is not consummated for any reason, this Subscription 
Agreement shall have no force or effect, except for Section 7 hereof, which shall remain in 
force and effect. 

(f) The terms of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon Subscriber and its 
transferees, heirs, successors and assigns (collectively, “Transferees”); provided that for any 
such transfer to be deemed effective, the Transferee shall have executed and delivered to the 
Company in advance an instrument in a form acceptable to the Company in its sole discretion, 
pursuant to which the proposed Transferee shall be acknowledge, agree, and be bound by 
the representations and warranties of Subscriber as set forth herein and the terms of this 
Subscription Agreement. 

 

2. Purchase Procedure. 
 

(a) Payment. The purchase price for the Securities shall be paid simultaneously with the 
execution and delivery to the Company of the signature page of this Subscription Agreement, 
which signature and delivery may take place through digital online means. Subscriber shall 
deliver a signed copy of this Subscription Agreement, along with payment for the aggregate 
purchase price of the Securities in accordance with the online payment process established 
by the Intermediary. 

(i) By submitting this payment, Subscriber hereby authorizes DealMaker to charge 
the designated payment method for the investment amount indicated. Subscriber 
understands this investment is subject to the terms of the offering and its 
associated rules and investor protections. Subscriber understands this is not a 
purchase of goods or services. Subscriber acknowledges that this transaction is 
final, non-refundable unless otherwise stated or required, and represents an 
investment subject to risk, including loss. Subscriber confirms that he/she/it has 
reviewed all offering documents and agrees not to dispute this charge with the 
bank or card issuer, so long as the transaction corresponds to the agreed terms 
and disclosures. 

(b) Escrow arrangements. Until the Minimum Offering has been reached and one or more 
closings have occurred, payment for the Securities shall be received and held by Enterprise 
Bank & Trust (the “Escrow Agent”) from the undersigned by transfer of immediately available 
funds or other means approved by the Company prior to the applicable Closing, in the 
amount as set forth in Appendix A on the signature page hereto and otherwise in 
accordance with Intermediary’s payment processing instructions. Upon such Closing, the 
Escrow Agent shall release such funds to the Company. The undersigned shall receive 
notice and evidence of the digital entry of the number of the Securities owned by 
undersigned reflected on the books and records of the Company, which books and records 
shall bear a notation that the Securities were sold in reliance upon Regulation CF. 

(c)  Subscriber may cancel an investment until 48 hours prior to a Closing.  
 

3. Representations and Warranties of the Company. 

The Company represents and warrants to Subscriber that the following representations and 



 

 

warranties are true and complete in all material respects as of the date of each Closing 
Date, except as otherwise indicated. For purposes of this Agreement, an individual shall be 
deemed to have “knowledge” of a particular fact or other matter if such individual is actually 
aware of such fact. The Company will be deemed to have “knowledge” of a particular fact or 
other matter if one of the Company’s current officers has, or at any time had, actual 
knowledge of such fact or other matter. 
 

(a) Organization and Standing. The Company is a Corporation duly formed, validly existing and 
in good standing under the laws of the State of Texas. The Company has all requisite power 
and authority to own and operate its properties and assets, to execute and deliver this 
Subscription Agreement, and any other agreements or instruments required hereunder. The 
Company is duly qualified and is authorized to do business and is in good standing as a 
foreign corporation in all jurisdictions in which the nature of its activities and of its properties 
(both owned and leased) makes such qualification necessary, except for those jurisdictions in 
which failure to do so would not have a material adverse effect on the Company or its 
business. 
 

(b) Eligibility of the Company to Make an Offering under Section 4(a)(6). The Company is eligible 
to make an offering under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and the rules promulgated 
thereunder by the SEC. 
 

(c) Issuance of the Securities. The issuance, sale and delivery of the Securities in accordance 
with this Subscription Agreement has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action 
on the part of the Company. The Securities, when so issued, sold and delivered against 
payment therefor in accordance with the provisions of this Subscription Agreement, will be 
duly and validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. 
 

(d) Authority for Agreement. The execution and delivery by the Company of this Subscription 
Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the 
issuance, sale and delivery of the Securities) are within the Company’s powers and have 
been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. Upon full 
execution hereof, this Subscription Agreement shall constitute a valid and binding agreement 
of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, except (i) as 
limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other laws of 
general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by laws 
relating to the availability of specific performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable 
remedies and (iii) with respect to provisions relating to indemnification and contribution, as 
limited by considerations of public policy and by federal or state securities laws. 
 

(e) No filings. Assuming the accuracy of the Subscriber’s representations and warranties set 
forth in Section 4 hereof, no order, license, consent, authorization or approval of, or exemption 
by, or action by or in respect of, or notice to, or filing or registration with, any governmental 
body, agency or official is required by or with respect to the Company in connection with the 
execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Subscription Agreement except 
(i) for such filings as may be required under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act or the rules 
promulgated thereunder or under any applicable state securities laws, (ii) for such other filings 
and approvals as have been made or obtained, or (iii) where the failure to obtain any such 
order, license, consent, authorization, approval or exemption or give any such notice or make 
any filing or registration would not have a material adverse effect on the ability of the 
Company to perform its obligations hereunder. 
 

(f) Proceeds. The Company shall use the proceeds from the issuance and sale of the Securities 
as set forth in the Offering Materials. 



 

 

 
(g) Litigation. Except as set forth in the Offering Statement, there is no pending action, suit, 

proceeding, arbitration, mediation, complaint, claim, charge or investigation before any court, 
arbitrator, mediator or governmental body, or to the Company’s knowledge, currently 
threatened in writing (a) against the Company or (b) against any consultant, officer, manager, 
director or key employee of the Company arising out of his or her consulting, employment or 
board relationship with the Company or that could otherwise materially impact the Company. 

 
4. Representations and Warranties of Subscriber. 

By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber (and, if Subscriber is purchasing the 
Securities subscribed for hereby in a fiduciary capacity, the person or persons for whom 
Subscriber is so purchasing) represents and warrants each of the following, which 
representations and warranties are true and complete in all material respects as of the date 
of the Subscriber’s Closing Date(s): 
 

(a) Requisite Power and Authority. Such Subscriber has all necessary power and authority 
under all applicable provisions of law to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement and 
other agreements required hereunder and to carry out their provisions. All action on 
Subscriber’s part required for the lawful execution and delivery of this Subscription 
Agreement and other agreements required hereunder have been or will be effectively taken 
prior to the Closing Date. Upon their execution and delivery, this Subscription Agreement and 
other agreements required hereunder will be valid and binding obligations of Subscriber, 
enforceable in accordance with their terms, except (a) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, 
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws of general application affecting 
enforcement of creditors’ rights and (b) as limited by general principles of equity that restrict 
the availability of equitable remedies. 

(b) Investment Representations. Subscriber understands that the Securities have not been 
registered under the Securities Act. Subscriber also understands that the Securities are being 
offered and sold pursuant to an exemption from registration contained in the Securities Act 
based in part upon Subscriber’s representations contained in this Subscription Agreement. 
Subscriber is a natural person. 

(c) Illiquidity and Continued Economic Risk. Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that there 
is no ready public market for the Securities and that there is no guarantee that a market for 
their resale will ever exist. Subscriber must bear the economic risk of this investment 
indefinitely and the Company has no obligation to list the Securities on any market or take any 
steps (including registration under the Securities Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
as amended) with respect to facilitating trading or resale of the Securities. Subscriber 
acknowledges that Subscriber is able to bear the economic risk of losing Subscriber’s entire 
investment in the Securities. Subscriber also understands that an investment in the Company 
involves significant risks and has taken full cognizance of and understands all of the risk 
factors relating to the purchase of the Securities. 

(d) Resales. Subscriber has not purchased the Securities with a view for resale. Subscriber 
agrees that during the one-year period beginning on the date on which it acquired Securities 
pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, it shall not transfer such Securities except: 

(i) To the Company; 

(ii) To an “accredited investor” within the meaning of Rule 501 of Regulation D under 
the Securities Act; 

(iii) As part of an offering registered under the Securities Act with the SEC; or 



 

 

(iv) To a member of the Subscriber’s family or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by 
the Subscriber, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the 
Subscriber or equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the 
Subscriber or other similar circumstance. 

(e) Investment Limits. Subscriber represents that either: 

(i) If either of Subscriber’s net worth or annual income is less than $124,000, then the 
amount that Subscriber is investing pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, 
together with all other amounts invested in offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act within the previous 12 months, is either less than (A) 5% of the 
greater of Subscriber’s annual income or net worth, or (B) $2,500; or 

(ii) If both of Subscriber’s net worth and annual income are more than $124,000, then 
the amount Subscriber is investing pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, 
together with all other amounts invested in offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act within the previous 12 months, is less than 10% of the greater of 
Subscriber’s annual income or net worth, and does not exceed $124,000; or 

(iii) If Subscriber is an “accredited investor” within the meaning of Rule 501 of 
Regulation D under the Securities Act, then no investment limits shall apply. 

(f) Subscriber information. Within five days after receipt of a request from the Company, 
Subscriber hereby agrees to provide such information with respect to its status as a member 
(or potential shareholder of the Company) and to execute and deliver such documents as 
may reasonably be necessary to comply with any and all laws and regulations to which the 
Company is or may become subject. Subscriber further agrees that in the event it 
transfers any Securities, it will require the transferee of such Securities to agree to 
provide such information to the Company as a condition of such transfer. 

(g) Company Information. Subscriber has read the Offering Statement. Subscriber 
understands that the Company is subject to all the risks that apply to early-stage companies, 
whether or not those risks are explicitly set out in the Offering Materials. Subscriber has had 
an opportunity to discuss the Company’s business, management, and financial affairs with 
management of the Company and has had the opportunity to review the Company’s 
operations and facilities. Subscriber has also had the opportunity to ask questions of and 
receive answers from the Company and its management regarding the terms and conditions 
of this investment. Subscriber acknowledges that except as set forth herein, no 
representations or warranties have been made to Subscriber, or to Subscriber’s advisors or 
representative, by the Company or others with respect to the business or prospects of the 
Company or its financial condition. 

(h) Valuation. The Subscriber acknowledges that the price of the Securities was set by the 
Company on the basis of the Company’s internal valuation and no warranties are made as 
to value. The Subscriber further acknowledges that future offerings of securities of the 
Company may be made at lower valuations, with the result that the Subscriber’s investment 
will bear a lower valuation. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

(i) Domicile. Subscriber maintains Subscriber’s domicile (and is not a transient or temporary 
resident) at the address shown on the signature page. 

(j) Foreign Investors.  If Subscriber is not a United States person (as defined by 
Section 7701(a)(30) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), Subscriber hereby 
represents that it has satisfied itself as to the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in 
connection with any invitation to subscribe for the Securities or any use of this Subscription 
Agreement, including (i) the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the purchase of the 
Securities, (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such purchase, (iii) any 
governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained, and (iv) the income tax and 
other tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, redemption, 
sale, or transfer of the Securities. Subscriber’s subscription and payment for and continued 
beneficial ownership of the Securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws 
of the Subscriber’s jurisdiction. 

(k) Correct Information. All information provided by Subscriber to the Company, including, 
but not limited to, information regarding Subscriber's eligibility to participate in this offering 
and to purchase Securities of the Company, is true and correct 

(l) Review of Company. Subscriber has thoroughly reviewed and understands the Offering 
Materials, including, but not limited to all the risk factors described therein. Subscriber has 
had the opportunity to review the Offering Materials with the assistance of legal counsel and 
other advisors able to assist the Subscriber with evaluating the offering and the Offering 
Materials. Subscriber fully understands that there is no guarantee for return of Subscriber’s 
principal or a return on Subscriber’s investment. 
 
 

5. Indemnity. 
 
The representations, warranties and covenants made by the Subscriber herein shall survive 
the Termination Date of this Agreement. The Subscriber agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless the Company and its respective officers, directors and affiliates, and each other 
person, if any, who controls the Company within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities 
Act against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense whatsoever (including, but 
not limited to, any and all reasonable attorneys’ fees, including attorneys’ fees on appeal) 
and expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any false 
representation or warranty or breach of failure by the Subscriber to comply with any 
covenant or agreement made by the Subscriber herein or in any other document furnished 
by the Subscriber to any of the foregoing in connection with this transaction. 
 

 
6. Governing Law; Jurisdiction. 

This Subscription Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas. 
EACH OF SUBSCRIBER AND THE COMPANY CONSENTS TO THE JURISDICTION OF 
ANY STATE OR FEDERAL COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION LOCATED WITHIN 
THE STATE MENTIONED ABOVE AND NO OTHER PLACE AND IRREVOCABLY 
AGREES THAT ALL ACTIONS OR PROCEEDINGS RELATING TO THIS SUBSCRIPTION 
AGREEMENT MAY BE LITIGATED IN SUCH COURTS. EACH OF SUBSCRIBER AND 
THE COMPANY ACCEPTS FOR ITSELF AND HIMSELF AND IN CONNECTION WITH ITS 
AND HIS RESPECTIVE PROPERTIES, GENERALLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY, THE 
EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE AFORESAID COURTS AND WAIVES ANY 



 

 

DEFENSE OF FORUM NON CONVENIENS, AND IRREVOCABLY AGREES TO BE 
BOUND BY ANY JUDGMENT RENDERED THEREBY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. EACH OF SUBSCRIBER AND THE COMPANY FURTHER 
IRREVOCABLY CONSENTS TO THE SERVICE OF PROCESS OUT OF ANY OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED COURTS IN THE MANNER AND IN THE ADDRESS SPECIFIED IN 
SECTION 10 AND THE SIGNATURE PAGE OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. 

EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ALL RIGHT TO 
TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM (WHETHER 
BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE) ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO 
THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR THE ACTIONS OF EITHER PARTY IN THE 
NEGOTIATION, ADMINISTRATION, PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT THEREOF, 
EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO ALSO WAIVES ANY BOND OR SURETY OR SECURITY 
UPON SUCH BOND WHICH MIGHT, BUT FOR THIS WAIVER, BE REQUIRED OF SUCH 
PARTY. EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO FURTHER WARRANTS AND REPRESENTS 
THAT IT KNOWINGLY AND VOLUNTARILY WAIVES ITS JURY TRIAL RIGHTS. THIS 
WAIVER IS IRREVOCABLE, MEANING THAT IT MAY NOT BE MODIFIED EITHER ORALLY 
OR IN WRITING, AND THIS WAIVER SHALL APPLY TO ANY SUBSEQUENT 
AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS, SUPPLEMENTS OR MODIFICATIONS TO THIS 
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION, THIS SUBSCRIPTION 
AGREEMENT MAY BE FILED AS A WRITTEN CONSENT TO A TRIAL BY THE COURT. 

7. Notices. 

Notice, requests, demands and other communications relating to this Subscription Agreement 
and the transactions contemplated herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have 
been duly given if and when (a) delivered personally, on the date of such delivery; or (b) mailed 
by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, in the third day after 
the posting thereof; or (c) emailed, on the date of such delivery to the address of the 
respective parties as follows: 

If to the Company, to: 

Teacher Giving, Inc.  
12915 Jones Maltsberger, Ste 101, San Antonio, TX, 78247   

 
If to a Subscriber, to Subscriber’s address as shown on the signature page hereto or to such 
other address as may be specified by written notice from time to time by the party entitled to 
receive such notice.  

Any notices, requests, demands or other communications by email shall be confirmed by letter given 
in accordance with (a) or (b) above. 

8. Miscellaneous. 

(a) All pronouns and any variations thereof shall be deemed to refer to the masculine, 
feminine, neuter, singular or plural, as the identity of the person or persons or entity or entities 
may require. 

(b) This Subscription Agreement is not transferable or assignable by Subscriber. 

(c) The representations, warranties and agreements contained herein shall be deemed to be 
made by and be binding upon Subscriber and its heirs, executors, administrators and 
successors and shall inure to the benefit of the Company and its respective successors and 
assigns. 



 

 

(d) None of the provisions of this Subscription Agreement may be waived, changed or 
terminated orally or otherwise, except as specifically set forth herein or except by a writing 
signed by the Company and Subscriber. 

(e) In the event any part of this Subscription Agreement is found to be void or unenforceable, 
the remaining provisions are intended to be separable and binding with the same effect as if 
the void or unenforceable part were never the subject of agreement. 

(f) The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of one or more of the provisions of this 
Subscription Agreement in any jurisdiction shall not affect the validity, legality or enforceability 
of the remainder of this Subscription Agreement in such jurisdiction or the validity, legality or 
enforceability of this Subscription Agreement, including any such provision, in any other 
jurisdiction, it being intended that all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall be 
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

(g) This Subscription Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between 
the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and contains the sole and entire 
agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

(h) The terms and provisions of this Subscription Agreement are intended solely for the 
benefit of each party hereto and their respective successors and assigns, and it is not the 
intention of the parties to confer, and no provision hereof shall confer, third-party beneficiary 
rights upon any other person. 

(i) The headings used in this Subscription Agreement have been inserted for convenience of 
reference only and do not define or limit the provisions hereof. 

(j) This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which will be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

(k) If any recapitalization or other transaction affecting the membership interests of the 
Company is effected, then any new, substituted or additional securities or other property 
which is distributed with respect to the Securities shall be immediately subject to this 
Subscription Agreement, to the same extent that the Securities, immediately prior thereto, 
shall have been covered by this Subscription Agreement. 

(l) No failure or delay by any party in exercising any right, power or privilege under this 
Subscription Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial 
exercise thereof preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other 
right, power or privilege. The rights and remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and 
not exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by law. 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 



Teacher Giving Inc

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT SIGNATURE PAGE

 

The undersigned, desiring to purchase Class B Common Shares of Teacher Giving Inc by executing this signature
page, hereby executes, adopts and agrees to all terms, conditions and representations of the Subscription
Agreement.

The Securities being subscribed for will be owned by, and should be recorded on the Corporation's books as
follows:

Full legal name of Subscriber (including middle
name(s), for individuals):

(Name of Subscriber)

By: 
(Authorized Signature)

(Official Capacity or Title, if the Subscriber is not an
individual)

(Name of individual whose signature appears above if
different than the name of the Subscriber printed
above.)

(Subscriber’s Residential Address, including
Province/State and Postal/Zip Code)

Taxpayer Identification Number

(Telephone Number)

(Offline Investor)
(E-Mail Address)

 

 

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:
If the Subscriber is
individual:

☐ Individual

☐ Joint Tenant

☐ Tenants in Common

☐ Community Property

If the Subscriber is not an
individual:

 

 

 

 

If interests are to be jointly held:

Name of the Joint Subscriber:

Social Security Number of the Joint Subscriber:

Check this box if the securities will be held in a
custodial account: ☐
Type of account:

EIN of account:

Address of account provider:

Number of securities: Class B Common Shares
Aggregate Subscription Price: $0.00 USD



ACCEPTANCE

The Corporation hereby accepts the subscription as set forth above on the terms and conditions contained in this
Subscription Agreement.

Dated as of   
 Teacher Giving Inc   

By:    
 Authorized Signing Officer   



U.S. INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE

EITHER (i) The undersigned is an accredited investor (as that term is defined in Regulation D under the Securities
Act because the undersigned meets the criteria set forth in the following paragraph(s) of the U.S Investor
Questionnaire attached hereto): ☐
OR (ii) The aggregate subscription price of 0.00 USD (together with any previous investments in the Securities
pursuant to this offering) does not exceed the Investor's limit of 0.00 in this offering, not  the Investor's total limit for
investment in offerings under rule Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, being Regulation
CF in the last 12 months. 

Aggregate subscription price invested in this offering: 0.00 USD

The Investor either has ☐ or has not ☐ invested in offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, being Regulation CF in the last 12 months prior to this offering. If yes, the total amount
the Investor has invested in offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
being Regulation CF in the last 12 months prior to this offering is: USD

The Investor's investment limit for this offering is: 0.00USD

The Investor's investment limit for all offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, being Regulation CF in the last 12 months, including this offering is: 0.00USD

The Investor's net worth (if not an accredited investor): USD

The Investor's income (if not an accredited investor): USD

If selected (i) above, the Investor hereby represents and warrants that that the Investor is an Accredited Investor,
as defined by Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act of 1933, and Investor meets at least one (1) of
the following criteria (initial all that apply) or that Investor is an unaccredited investor and meets none of the
following criteria (initial as applicable):

☐A bank, as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the U.S. Securities Act;
 a savings and loan association or other institution as defined in Section 3(a)(5)(A) of the

U.S. Securities Act, whether acting in its individual or fiduciary capacity; 
 a broker or dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the United States Securities

Exchange Act of 1934; An insurance company as defined in Section 2(a)(13) of the U.S.
Securities Act; An investment company registered under the United States Investment
Company Act of 1940; or A business development company as defined in Section 2(a)
(48) of that Act; a Small Business Investment Company licensed by the U.S. Small
Business Administration under Section 301 (c) or (d) of the United States Small
Business Investment Act of 1958;A plan established and maintained by a state, its
political subdivisions or any agency or instrumentality of a state or its political
subdivisions, for the benefit of its employees, if such plan has total assets in excess of
US$5,000,000; or an employee benefit plan within the meaning of the United States
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, in which the
investment decision is made by a plan fiduciary, as defined in Section 3(21) of such Act,
which is either a bank, savings and loan association, insurance company or registered
investment adviser, or an employee benefit plan with total assets in excess of U.S.
$5,000,000 or, if a self directed plan, with investment decisions made solely by persons
that are Accredited Investors;

☐A private business development company as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940;

☐The Investor is either (i) a corporation, (ii) an organization described in Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code, (iii) a trust, or (iv) a partnership, in each case not formed
for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, and in each case with total
assets in excess of US$5,000,000;



☐a director, executive officer or general partner of the issuer of the securities being offered
or sold, or any director, executive officer, or general partner of a general partner of that
issuer;

☐The Investor is a natural person (individual) whose own net worth, taken together with
the net worth of the Investor’s spouse or spousal equivalent, exceeds US$1,000,000,
excluding equity in the Investor’s principal residence unless the net effect of his or her
mortgage results in negative equity, the Investor should include any negative effects in
calculating his or her net worth;

☐The Investor is a natural person (individual) who had an individual income in excess of
US$200,000 (or joint income with the Investor spouse or spousal equivalent in excess of
US$300,000) in each of the two previous years and who reasonably expects a gross
income of the same this year;

☐A trust, with total assets in excess of US$5,000,000, not formed for the specific purpose
of acquiring the securities offered, whose purchase is directed by a sophisticated person
as described in Rule 506(b)(2)(ii) of the U.S. Securities Act;

☐The Investor is an entity as to which all the equity owners are Accredited Investors. If this
paragraph is initialed, the Investor represents and warrants that the Investor has verified
all such equity owners’ status as an Accredited Investor.

☐a natural person who holds one of the following licenses in good standing:  General
Securities Representative license (Series 7), the Private Securities Offerings
Representative license (Series 82), or the Investment Adviser Representative license
(Series 65);

☐An investment adviser registered pursuant to Section 203 of the Investment Advisers Act
of 1940 or registered pursuant to the laws of a state; or

☐An investment adviser relying on the exemption from registering with tthe SEC under
Section 203(l) or (m) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940; or

☐A rural business investment company as defined in Section 384A of the Consolidated
Farm and Rural Development Act; 

☐An entity, of a type not listed herein, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the
securities offered, owning investments in excess of $5,000,000;

☐A “family office,” as defined in Rule 202(a)(11)(G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act
of 1940 (17 CFR 275.202(a)(11)(G)-1):
(i) With assets under management in excess of $5,000,000,
(ii) That is not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, and
(iii) Whose prospective investment is directed by a person who has such knowledge and
experience in financial and business matters that such family office is capable of
evaluating the merits and risks of the prospective investment; 

☐A “family client,” as defined in rule 202(a)(11)(G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act of
1940 (17 CFR 275.202(a)(11)(G)-1)), of a family office meeting the requirements in
category 23 above and whose prospective investment in the issuer is directed by such
family office as referenced above;

☐A natural person who is a “knowledgeable employee,” as defined in rule 3c-5(a)(4) under
the Investment Company Act of 1940 (17 CFR 270.3c-5(a)(4)), of the issuer of the
securities being offered or sold where the issuer would be an investment company, as
defined in Section 3 of such Act, but for the exclusion provided by either Section 3(c)(1)
or Section 3(c)(7) of such Act;

☐A corporation, Massachusetts or similar business trust, limited liability company or
partnership, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities, with total
assets of more than US$5 million; or   

☐The Investor is not an Accredited Investor and does not meet any of the above criteria.

 

 

DATED: 
 

 



INVESTOR:     (Print Full Name of Entity or Individual)
 

By:   

         (Signature)

Name:   

(If signing on behalf of entity)

Title:   

(If signing on behalf of entity)



     

AML Certificate

By executing this document, the client certifies the following:

If an Entity:
1. I am the  of the Entity, and as such have knowledge of the matters certified to herein; 

2. the Entity has not taken any steps to terminate its existence, to amalgamate, to continue into any other
jurisdiction or to change its existence in any way and no proceedings have been commenced or threatened, or
actions taken, or resolutions passed that could result in the Entity ceasing to exist;

3. the Entity is not insolvent and no acts or proceedings have been taken by or against the Entity or are pending in
connection with the Entity, and the Entity is not in the course of, and has not received any notice or other
communications, in each case, in respect of, any amalgamation, dissolution, liquidation, insolvency, bankruptcy or
reorganization involving the Entity, or for the appointment of a receiver, administrator, administrative receiver,
trustee or similar officer with respect to all or any of its assets or revenues or of any proceedings to cancel its
certificate of incorporation or similar constating document or to otherwise terminate its existence or of any situation
which, unless remedied, would result in such cancellation or termination;

4. the Entity has not failed to file such returns, pay such taxes, or take such steps as may constitute grounds for
the cancellation or forfeiture of its certificate of incorporation or similar constating document;

5. if required, the documents uploaded to the DealMaker portal are true certified copies of the deed of trust,
articles of incorporation or organization, bylaws and other constating documents of the Entity including copies of
corporate resolutions or by-laws relating to the power to bind the Entity;

6. The Client is the following type of Entity:  

7. The names and personal addresses as applicable for the entity in Appendix 1 are accurate.

All subscribers:

DealMaker Account Number: (Offline Investor)

If I elect to submit my investment funds by an electronic payment option offered by DealMaker, I hereby agree to
be bound by DealMaker's Electronic Payment Terms and Conditions (the “Electronic Payment Terms”). I
acknowledge that the Electronic Payment Terms are subject to change from time to time without notice.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, an electronic payment made hereunder will constitute unconditional
acceptance of the Electronic Payment Terms, and by use of the credit card or ACH/EFT payment option
hereunder, I: (1) authorize the automatic processing of a charge to my credit card account or debit my bank
account for any and all balances due and payable under this agreement; (2) acknowledge that there may be fees
payable for processing my payment; (3) acknowledge and agree that I will not initiate a chargeback or reversal of
funds on account of any issues that arise pursuant to this investment and I may be liable for any and all damages
that could ensue as a result of any such chargebacks or reversals initiated by myself.

DATED: 
 

 

INVESTOR:     (Print Full Name of Investor)
 

By:   

         (Signature)

Name of Signing Officer (if Entity):   

Title of Signing Officer (if Entity):   



Appendix 1 - Subscriber  Information

For the Subscriber and Joint Holder (if applicable)

 

Name Address Date of Birth (if an Individual) Taxpayer Identification Number

 

For a Corporation or entity other than a Trust (Insert names and addresses below or attach a list)

1. One Current control person of the Organization: 

Name Address Date of Birth Taxpayer Identification Number

2. Unless the entity is an Estate or Sole Proprietorship, list the Beneficial owners of, or those exercising direct
or indirect control or direction over, more than 25% of the voting rights attached to the outstanding voting
securities or the Organization: 

Name Address Date of Birth Taxpayer Identification Number

For a Trust (Insert names and addresses or attach a list)

1. Current trustees of the Organization:   

Name Address Date of Birth Taxpayer Identification Number



 

Self-Certification of Trustee
 

Instructions: This form is intended to be used by a trustee, representing a trust who is an investor in Teacher
Giving Inc's offering. 
 

I certify that:
 

1. I, , am the trustee of the (“Trust”) (the “Trustee”)
 

2. On or about , on behalf of the Trust, the Trustee executed a subscription agreement to purchase securities
in Teacher Giving Inc’s offering;
 

3. As the Trustee, I have the authority to execute all Trust powers.  Among other things, the Trust allocates to
the Trustee the power to invest Trust funds for the benefit of the Trust by purchasing securities in private or
public companies, regardless of the suitability of the investment for the Trust (“Trust Investment”).
 

4. With respect to Trust Investments, the Trustee is the only person required to execute subscription
agreements to purchase securities. 
 

I certify that the above information is accurate and truthful as of the date below.
 

Trustee Name: on behalf of
 

Signature of Client: 
 

Date of Signature:




